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AUS 4 1989
Decision 89-08-041 August 3, 1989 p P@E

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STAIﬁ'6

Order Instituting Rulemaking into
the implementation of Public )
Utilities Code Sections 8281-8285 R.87~02=026

relating to women and minority (Filed February 1, 1987)
business enterprises. : ‘

This order modifies Decision (D.) 88-09-024 which adopted
rules and guidelines for increasing participation of women-and
minority-owned business enterprises (WHBE) in procurement of
contracts from utilities.

Backaxround

on April 27, 1988, the Commission issued D.88=04-057
which adopted General Orxder (GO) 156 to implement Assembly
Bill 3678 (AB 3678) and Public Utilities (PU) Code §§ 8281-8285
regarding increasing WMBE participation in procurement of utility
contracts. The Commission modified D.88-04=057 by D.88-09-024
dated September 14, 1988.

The Commission’s WMBE Program Coordinator (WMBE
Coordinator) and the Coalition of Bay Area Woman-Owned Business
(COalition) have filed petitions to modify D.88-09-024. We will
consider each petition separately. '

Petition by WMBE ¢ 1inat

On February 24, 1989, WMBE Coordinator filed a petition
requesting that the responsibilities assigned to the Director of
the Commission Advisory and Compliance Division (CACD) in GO 156 be
transferred to the Executive Director’s Office. To achieve this
Coordinator requests that the words “the Executive Director” in
GO 156 be substituted for the words “the Director of CACD,” and the:
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words “the Executive Director’s Office” be substituted for the
words “the Commission Advisory and Compliance Division” and “CACD.~

WMBE Coordinator makes this request because the
responsibility for administering the WMBE Prograp has been
transferred from the CACD to the Executive Director’s 0Office. The
Executive Director has also transferred the staff assigned to work
on the WMBE Program to his office.

On December 14, 1988, the Executive Director has
transferred the responsibility of administering the WMBE Program
from the Director of CACD to his office. We agree with WMBE
Cooxrdinator that since the responsibility of administering the WMBE
Program has been transferred, GO 156 should be modified to reflect
the change. Accordingly, we will modify GO 156 by substituting the
words ”the Executive Director” for the words “the Director of CACDY
the words “the Executive Director’s Office” for the words ”the
Commission Advisory and Compliance Division” and “CACD.”

Therefore, the fcllowing.sections of GO 156 will be modifiedvas
shown: ‘ ‘ B

r2.2 An interexchange telecommunications
corporation may use its own internally-
developed verification form if the use
of such form is necessary to comply
with an established nationwide or
nulti-state WMBE progranm or federally
mandated WMBE requirements, provided it
is approved by the Directoyr of the
€ommissien Advisery and €empiiance
Bivisten {E€AEDY> i ‘
and- contains the following
information:#

The Advisory Board responsible for
operating the central clearinghouse
shall consist ¢f a non-voting
reprezentative of eiaep

’ ce, and a voting
representative from each of the
‘following utilities and groups:~
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Each group identified in Section 3.3
shall select its own representative.
If a group is unable to select its
representative, it may petition the
Director of €Aep

to select a representative. -
Representatives shall serve for three
year terms. Representatives may serve
multiple terms if reselected by the
group they represent.” R

The Advisory Board shall file an annual
report with the Piveector of €Aep
Executive Director no later than March
1l of ‘each year. The report shall
include: a detailed description of the

activities of the clearinghouse during
the previous year.” . ,

ANNUAL REPORT

Utilities shall file with the Director of €aED the Executive
Rixector, by March 1 of each vear, beginning in 1989, an
Annual Report on their WMBE Program.” -

ANNUAL PLAN

Utilities shall file with ¢the Diveetor of €A€D the Executive
Director, by March 1 of each year, beginning in 1989, a
detailed and verifiable plan for increasing women and minority
business enterprise procurement in all categories.”

#8.1.6 Plans for complying with the
WMBE progran gquidelines established
by the Commission as required by
Public Utilities Section 8283 (¢).
The €emmission<ts €aep-

’ - will be
responsible for developing,
periodically refining, and
recommending such delines for the
Comnigsion’s adoption in an
appropriate procedural forum.”*

In addition to the request for modifying €O 156, WMBE
Coordinator also requests correction of a typographical error in
§ 8.1.1 of GO 156. § 8.1.1 presently reads as follows:

“Short, mid, and long term goals set as -
required by Section S, supra:” - R

™~
. )
v

t "

. . e
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WMBE Coordinator correctly points out that reference to § 5 is
incorrect, because it is § 6 rather than § s-whxch specizies the
goals. - Accordlngly, we will modify § 8.1. 1 as- follows.

#g.1.1 Short, mid, and long texrn
goals set as requ;red by SBeetion 5
Section €, supxas”
tition ) Liti
' on November 29, 1988, Coalition filed a petition
requesting the deletion of “othexr groups,” as defined by § 1.3.9 of
GO 156, from the list of minority racial and ethnic groups adopted
by GO 156. Coalition also requests that the Commission clarify
whether ”“women=-owned business," as specified in § 1.3.2 of GO 156,
encompasses a business enterprise owned and controlled by women
regardless of minoxity status, or whether it means only a business
enterprise owned and controlled by non-minority women.

On March 3, 1989, WMBE Coordinator filed a response to
Coalition’s petition and motion to accept its late-filed pleading.
Coalition has no objection to WMBE Coordinator’s motion.
Accordingly, we will accept WMBE Coorxrdinator’s response.

We will consider each of Coalition’s requests separately.

Request to Delete Other Groups

GO 156 designates the following groups as nminorities:
Black Americans, Hispaniec Americans, Native Americans, Asian
Pacific Americans, and Other Groups. Coalition requests that the
#other groups” category be deleted from the GO, because such a
classification invites manipulation by un&ualiried businesses to
take advantage of the WMBE program.

Coalition claims that many non-minority-owned business
have already attempted to maneuver themselves into the “othexr
groups” category so they can take advantage of a program designed
to assist historically recognized socially and economically
disadvantaged groups. Coalition believes that there is no need to
expand this group to include some now unknown, but yet to be
detorninod group-or groups.
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Coalition contends that inclusion of the ~other groups”
will leave a gaping hole in the protection of WMBEs, with its
attendant invitation tO‘manipulation.‘

In its response to Coalition, WMBE Coordinator contends
that the Commission’s inclﬁsion of the ”~other groups” in the WMBE
category was not contrary to PU Code. § 8282(&) and that COalition's
petition fails to substantiate with sufficient. evndence a
justification for deletlng the 'cther groups" from the def;nition
of minority in GO 156.

o . |

We do not agree that including ~other groups” will barm
the historically recognized socially and economically disadvantaged.
groups listed in PU Code § 8282 by diluting the focus of our WMBE
program. We believe that the inclusion of ~other groups” is fully
consistent with both the language and the spirit of the law.

D.88~-04-057 included “other groups” among its. categories
of “minorities” because the Comnissidn‘wanted consistency between
federal and state agencies in designating minority groups. In that
deczs;on, the Conmlss;°n also expressed its concern that
inconsistency between federal and state agencies in designating
minority groups might contribute to confusion among WMBEs and those
agencies applying,incohgruous.standards. We still hold that view
and believe that consistency between federal and state agencies in
defining minority categories will not only aid the implementation
of the WMBE Program but alse provide disadvantaged‘groups not
included in other mlnority categories an opportunity to benefit
from the program.

Nothing in either the statute GO 156 implements or its
legislative history suggests that utility WMBE programs should be
limited to those minorities specifically referred to in Section
8282. PU Code § 8282(b) provides in relevant part 7...The '
contracting utility shall. presumc that ninority includes Black

Anericans, Hi-panic Amaricans, Nativ. Annricans.and Asian Pacific
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. Americans.” The creation of a presumption that the term ~“minority¥
includes certain groups implies that the term may alse include
other groups. The legislature could have, but did not, limit the
definition of “minority” to certain specific groups. Therefore,
the Commission included other disadvantaged groups in its minority
categories so that all minority groups, including those enumerated
in the statute, may have an opportunity to participate. As will
become clear below, the Commission’s expansive definition of
minorities should serve the legislature’s purpose well.

By adopting PacBell’s recommendation for consistency in
rederal and state minority definitions, we opened the door to
groups which have been found by the SBA or the Commerce Department
to be disadvantaged, whatever their racial or ethnic origin.
Inclusion of these disadvantaged groups will‘incréase';ompetition
in the utility procurement marketplace by increasing the number of
potential suppliers, and will thus further a major purpose of the
legislation. SBA and Commerce Department regulations cencerning
the type of groups eligible for socially and economically
disadvantaged status and setting forth the procedures to be
followed in obtaining such status reassure us that the inclusion of
such groups in our WMBE program will not dilute the social inmpact
of that program.l We believe that these regulations are
sufficiently stringent to weed out groups who may be seeking
special status out of greed rather than need. 1L the future
reveals that tnis review is inadeqnate, we will revisit the issue.

1 Small Business Administration regulations governing socially
and economically disadvantaged groups are found at 13 Code of
Federal Requlations (CFR), Part 124. Department of Commerce

Minority Business Development Ag-ncy rcgulations are tound at 15
CI’R, Part. 1400.




R.87-02-026 ALJ/AVG/4c

We are sensitive to Coalition’s concern that inclusion of
~»other groups” will provide non-minority businesses the opportunity
to take unfair advantage of our WMBE program. We do not, howvever,
believe that mere allegations regarding potential abuses of the SBA
and Commerce Department minority and disadvantaged business
programs provide an adequate justification for eliminiating the
»other groups” category at this time. In the absence of specific
exanples of such abuse, we will retain the 'other'groups”
category.” ,
~larificati ' W , 1 Pusi

Coalition recquests that the Commission confirm its
definition of women~owned business (WBE) included in § 1.3.2 of
GO 156 which states that: '

»'Yomen-owned business’ means a business
enterprise that is at least 51% owned by a
woman or women; or, in the case of any publicly
owned business, at least 51% of the stock of
which is owned by one or more women, and whose
management and daily business operations are
controlled by one or more women.”

According to Coalition, the need for clarity in the
definition of WBE stems from the efforts of the majority of the
public utility members of the Clearinghouse Advisory Board to
change the definition of a WBE in all Clearinghouse documents from
the Commission’s own definition, stated above, to one that limits
that definition to non-minority women only. Coalition asserts that
new wording found on page 36 of the Clearinghouse Operational
Guidelines dated Novenmber 30, 1988 reads as.followszz

~women-owned Business Enterprise (WBE),

A business enterprise that is at least 51%
owned by a non-minority woman or women:; or, in
the case of any publicly owned business, at
least 51% of the .stock of which owned by one or

2 Coalition has attached page 36u6£ the Clearinghouse
Operational Guidelines to its petition..” :

"

- 7'-..5
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more non-minority women, and whose management
and daily business operations are controlled by

one or more women.”

Coalition contends that this change, if allowed to occur, will have
a negative impact on the diligence the public utilities will use in
their outreach programs t¢ inform, encourage, recruit, and utilize
all WBEs, regardless of theixr race, and will give them license to
focus only on a portion of California’s WBEs. Thus, putting
minority women and women of mixed ethnicity at a disadvantage.
Therefore, Coalition requests that the Commission confirm and
clarify women-owned business is one that is owned, controlled, and
operated by a woman or women regardless of race. .

In its response to Coalition’s petition, WMBE Coordinator
contends that the definition of 'women—owned‘business' as used in
§ 1.3.2 of GO 156 includes business owned by a woman or women,
regardless of their minority status. WMBE staff propeses that in
order to eliminate any confusion the Commission might consider
designating businesses owned by non-minority women as NWBEs and
those owned by minority women‘as”MWBEs-

. .
PU Code § 8282(a) defines a ”women-owned business to

“a business enterprise that is at least 51

percent owned by a woman or women: or in the

case of any publicly owned business, at least

51 percent of the stock of which is owned by

one or more women; and whose management and

daily business operations are controlled by one

or more of those individuals.”
From a plain reading of this statute, it appears that the
Legislature did not use the words “woman” and “women” to apply only
to non-minority woman or women. Rather the terms “woman” and
fwomen” are used generically, without any qualification anywhere
else in § 8282, or the other statutory provisions applicable to the .

WMBE Program. There is no-indica;ion’thatlthg‘Legia;&ture'intandod'
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7women-owned business” to mean only those.owned by non-minority
women. Therefore, in adopting GO 156 the Commission used exactly
the same words used in statute to define “women-owned business” and
intended to- include business owned by a woman or women, regardless
of their minority status. |

Having clarified that WBEs include businesses owned by
women of all racial or ethnic groups, we must consider Coalition’s
concern regarding the modified definition of WBEs included in the
Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines dated November 30, 1988. The
modification limits the definition of WBEs to non-minority women
only. We share Coalition’s concern. However, we note that the
November 30, 1988 Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines were only
proposed gquidelines and have not been adopted. We expect the
Executive Director to approve Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines
which exclude any reference to non-minority women. The definition
of a WBE in the adopted guidelines should be identical to the
definition included in § 1.3.2 of GO 156, which should address
Coalition’s concern.

We believe that since the definition of a WBE includes
businesses owned by a woman or women of all minority or non-
minority group, the 7NWBE” and “MWBE” labels proposed by WMBE
Coordinator are unnecessary. We do, however, agree with WMBE
Coordinator that GO 156 § 6.3 could be re-written to~clar1£y its
intent.

Following the lead of Joint Commenters, GO 156 sets
initial long term goals of 5% for women owned business enterprises
and 15% for minority owned business enterprises, but does not set
specific long term goal for minority women owned business
enterprises. GO 156 also incorporates, in § 6.3, Joint Commenters’
recommendation that we require utilities to establish overall goals
for both minority owned business ontcrprinos (HBB:) and non-
minority women owned. busincss cntcrprilos. : :
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As noted in D.88-09-024, “we believe that the GO 156
§ 6.3 distinction between minority owned business enterprises and
non-minority women owned business enterprises may focus attention
on the potential for procurement contract disparity between
ninority women and non-minority women owned business enterprises
and may encourage utilities to focus procurement efforts toward _
koth minority and non-minérity women owned businesses. We believe
this distinction between minorxity and non-minority women owned
business enterprises may assist minorlty'women owned businesses to
obtain more utility contracts.”

The purpose of GO 156 § 6.3 was to focus attention on the
potential for procurement contract disparity between minority women
and non-pinority women owned businesses, and to encourage utilities
to focus procurement efforts toward both minority women owned
businesses and non-minority women owned businesses.  What § 6.3
succeeded in doing was creating confusion between § 6.2 and 6.3.

As it reads at present, § 6.3 duplicates § €.2 in so far as it
requires overall goals for minority owned business enterprises.
SDG&E, at least, interpreted § 6.3 to mean that the 5% goal for
procurement from women owned business enterprises set forth in §
6.2 applied only to non-minerity women owned business enterprises.
This was not our intent.

Obviously, minority women are both minorities and women.
Since the overall program goals name only‘minorities; without
regard for gender, and women, without regard for minority or non-
minority status, minority women fall into both categories. wWithout
a specific goal for minority women, however, minority women could
easily fall outside the focus of attention of progr&ms addressing
either category. Theoretically, the “minority” goal could be met
entirely by minority men owned businesses, and the “women” goal
could be met entirely by non~minority women owned businesses. This
is not what we.want. We certainly did not intend utilities to
direct their procurement progranms to-non-linoritygvonanuandu
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minority men owned business enterprises to the exclusion of
minority women owned business enterprises.

What § 6.3 should have done was require goals for both
minority women owned business enterprises and non-minority women
owned business enterprises. This would have made ouxr focus on
avoidiné disparities between minority women and non-minority women
owned businesses clearer. We will take this opportunity to
reaffirm our intent. '

We will amend § 6.3 to read as follows:

6.3 Goals shall also be established for
both minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minority women
owned husiness enterprises. These
goals are to be a subset of the overall
goal for WMBEs established by Section
6.2 (initially 20% for both women owned
business enterprises and minority owned
business enterprises). These goals are
intended to ensure that utilities do
not direct their WMBE procurement
programs toward non-minority women and
minority men owned business enterprises
to the detriment or exclusion of
minority women owned business
enterprises.

Finally, we believe it is necessary to clear up any
potential ambiguity regarding the recording of contracts with
minority women owned business enterprises toward compliance with
the goals set forth in GO 156 § 6.2. As we noted earlierxr, this
section provides for initial long-term goals of not less than 15%
for minority owned business enterprises and not less than 5% for
women owned business enterprises, but does not specify a goal for
minority women owned business enterprises. For the purposes of
this section, contracts with minority women-owned business
enterprises can be counted toward either the minority owned
business goal or the ﬁqmen.owned businqs;*gqgl, butfnot toward
both. - ' ‘
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We will amend GO 156 § 6.2 to read as follows:

o 6.2 Each utility shall establish initial

’ ninimum long~term goals for each major
category ©of products and services the
utility purchases from outside vendors
of not less than 15% for minority owned
business enterprises and not less than
5% for women owned business
enterprises. For the purposes of this
section, the ternm “major category”
shall mean a category established in
accord with Section 6. For the
purposes of this section, contracts
with minerity women owned business
enterprises can be counted toward
either the minority owned business
enterprise goal or the women owned
business enterprise goal, but not
toward both. The specification of
initial long-term goals in this section
shall not prevent the utilities from
seeking to reach parity with public
agencies, which the legislature found
in Public Utilities Code Section 8281
(P) (1) (B) are awarding 30% or more of
their contracts to WMBES. - :

Findings of Fact

1. On December 14, 1988, the Executive Director transferred
responsibility of administering the WMBE progranm from the Director
of CACD to his office.

2. The Executive Director has also transferred the staff
assigned to work on the WMBE program to his office.

3. Petitioner, WMBE Coordinator requests modifications of
GO 156 to reflect the transfer of responsibility of the WMBE
program from the Director of CACD to the Executive Director’s
Office.

4. WMBE staff has discovered a typographical error in
§ 8.1.1 of GO 156 and requests its correction. .
. 5. No party'has filed a roiponse~toéwnnzagooruinatorrs
petition. ' . . S _ o - : ‘
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6. Petitioner, Coalition requests deletion of ~other
groups,” as defined by § 1.3.9 of GO 156, from the list of minority
racial and ethnic groups.

7. Coalition contends that inclusion ot ~#other groups” in
the minority category provides non-minority-owned business an
oppertunity to take an unfair advantage of the WMBE program.

8. In its response to Coalition, WMBE Coordinator contends
that the Commission’s inclusion of the “other groups” in the WMBE
category was not contrary to PU Code § 8282(a) and that Coalition’s
petition fails to substantiate with sufficient evidence a ,
justification for deleting the ”other groups” from the definition
of minorities in GO 156. ‘ : _

9. ~Other groups” category was included as part of the
definition for ”minorities” to achieve a consistency of
classification of minorities between federal and state. agencies.

10. Inconsistent federal and state de51gnat1ons of minority
groups could contribute to confusion among WMBEs and utzlities
subject to such ;ncongruous standards, and among agenczes applying
such standards.

11. The legzslation that Go 156 1mp1emente does not 1xmit its
definition of minorities to only those minorities specifically

named in the statute.

'12. Inclusion of a minority category designated “other
groups” which consists of groups whose members are found to be
disadvantaged by the Small Business Adninistration pursuant to
Section 8(4) of the Small Business Act as amended (15 U.S.C.
637(d), or the Secretary of Commerce pursuant to Section 5 of
Executive Order 11625 furthers a a major purpose of the the
.1egislation GO 156 implements by'increasing the number of suppliers
and  the amount of competition within the utility procuxemant
marketplace.

13. Small Business Administration and Commerce Department
regulations defining the type of groupu;cligiblo\torﬂsociAIIy'and
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economically disadvantaged status and setting forth the procedures
to be followed to obtain such status are stringent enough to ensure
that the inclusion of such groups in our WMBE program will not
dilute the social impact of that program on the historiéally
soc;ally‘and economically disadvantaged groups naned- in PU Code

§ 8282(a).

14. Coalition also requests that the‘cOmmission confirm and
clarify its definition of WBEs included in § 1.3.2 of GO 156.

15. Coalition requests clarification of the definition of WBE
because the Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines limit the
definition of WBE to non-minority woman owned businesses only.

16. The Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines referred to by
Coalition have not yet been approved.

17. PU Code § 8282(a), in defining WBE, does not
differentiate between ninority and non-minority women.

18. WMBE staff recommends that § 6.3 0f GO 156 be nmodified to
clarify the Commission’s intent. .

19. Minority women owned business enterprises are both women
owned business enterprises and minority owned business enterprises,
and thus fall within the scope of both the 5% overall goal for
women owned business enterprises and the 15% overall goal for
minority owned business enterprises.

20. The use of geoals for minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minority women owned business enterprises would
ensure that utilities do not direct their WMBE procurement prograns
toward non—minority women owned business enterpriaes and minority
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men owned business enterprises to the detriment or exclusion of
minority women owned business enterprises.
conclusions of Law

l. WMBE staff’s petition to modify GO 156 to reflect the
transfer of responsibility of administering the WMBE progranm from
the Director of CACD to the Executive Director’s Office should be
granted by modifying §§ 2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 7, 8, and 8.1.6 of
GO 156. | | ;

2. § 8.1.1 of GO 156 should be modified to correct a
typographical error.

3. Coalition’s petition to delete § 1.3.9 of GO 156 should
be denied.

4. The definition of WBE should include businesses owned by
2 woman or women, regardless of their race or ethnic group.

5. WMBE staff’s recommendation that § 6.3 be rewritten to
clarify the Commission’s intent should be granted by modifying §
6.3. to require separate goals for ﬁinority-wonen.cwned business
enterprises and non-minority women owned business enterprises.
These goals should be a subset of the overall goal for WMBES
- established by § 6.2 (initially 20% fbr both women owned business
enterprises and minority owned business enterprises).

6. § 6.2 of GO 156 should be modified to make clear that
utility contracts with minority women owned busingsses‘can be
counted toward either the women owned business enterprise goal or
the minority owned business enterprise goal,. butfnot'toward-both.

ORDER

IT IS ORDERED that: _
1. §§ 2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 6.2, 6.3, 7, 8, and 8.1.6 of
General Order (GO) shall be'nodifiod;as follows:

2.2 An interexchange telecommunications .
' " corporation may use its own internally--
developed verification form if the use
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of such form is necessary to comply
with an established nationwide or
multi-state WMBE progran or federally
mandated WMBE requirements, provided it
is approved by the Executive Director
and contains the following
information:” - :

The Advisory Board responsible for
operating the central clearinghouse
shall consist of a non-votin
representative of the Executive
Director’s Office, and a voting
representative from each of the
following utilities and groups:”

Each group identified in Section 3.3
shall select its own representative.
If a group is unable to select its
representative, it may petition the
Executive Director to select a
representative. Representatives shall
serve for three year terms.
Representatives may serve multiple
terms if reselected by the group they
represent.”

The Advisory Board shall file an annual
report with the Executive Director no
later than March 1 of each year. The
report shall include a detailed
description of the activities of the
clearinghouse ‘during the previous'

Each utility shall establish initial
nminimum long-term goals for each major
category of products and services the
utility purchases from outside vendors
of not less than 15% for minority owned
business enterprises and not less than
5% for women owned business
enterprises. For the purposes of this
section, the term “major category”
shall mean a category established in
accord with Section 6. For the
purposes of this section, contracts
with minority women owned business
enterprises can be counted toward
either the minority owned business
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enterprise goal or the women owned
business enterprise goal, but not
toward both. The specification of
initial long~term goals in this section
shall not prevent the utilities fxrom
seeking to reach parity with public
-agencies, which the legislature found
in Public Utilities Code Section 8281
(b) (1) (B) are awarding 30% or more of
their contracts to WMBES.”

Goals shall also be established for
both minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minority women
owned business enterprises. These
goals are to be a subset of the overall
goal for WMBEs established by Section
6.2 (initially 20% for both women owned
business enterprises and minority owned
business enterprises). These goals are
intended to ensure that utilities do.
not direct their WMBE procurement
programs toward non-minority women and
minority men owned business enterprises
to the detriment or exclusion of :
‘minority women owned business
enterprises.” '

K

Utilities shall file with the Executive Director, by March 1

of each year, beginning in 1989, an Annual Report on their
WMBE Program.” : : :

ANNUAL PLAN

Utilities shall file with the Executive Director, by March 1
of each year, beginning in 1989, a detailed and verifiadle
plan for increasing women and ninority business enterprise
procurement in all categories.”

#8.1.6 Plans for complying with the
WMBE program quidelines established
by the Commission as required by
Public Utilities Section 8283(c). -
Tho Executive Director’s Office wil
be responsible for:developing, '
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. periodically ret:.nin and

recommending such delines for the
Comnission’s adoption in an
appropriate procedural forum.”

2. § 8.1.1 of GO 156 shall be modified as follows:

#8.1.1 Shert, mid, and long term goals set as
requxred by Section 6, gupra:”

3. Coalition of Bay Area Women-Owned Business’ request to
delete § 1.3.9 of GO 156 is denied.

4. The derinition of “women-owned businesses” in the

Clearinghouse 0perationa1 Guidelines shall be identical to the
definition included in § 1.3.2 of GO 156.

This order is effective. today.
Dated August 3, 1989, at San Prancisco, cal::ornia.,

G. HITCHELL WILK
. . Prosidont
' FREDERXCK R. DUDA

JOHN' B. OHANIAN
PATRICIA M. ECKERT °
: Conmissioners

' cOmmissioner Stanley w. Bulett, ,
beini nccassarily-absent, did not .
c patc. - . o

* ' . - .‘\t:";\ '....' - '\.-4 ”“"‘"‘; -v “.’ ’ eu - ‘ ,
P cevmp/ THAT THIS DECISION
WAS APPROVED BY/THESABOVE |

| CO]S‘M!SS!ONERS TODAY.. -
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pecision SO 08 ‘941 AU 3 1989

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IFORNIA

Oxder Instituting Rulemaking into

the implementation of Public )

Utilities Code Sections 8281-8285 R.87-02=026
relating to women and minoxity ' iled February 1, 1987)
business enterprises.

Summary

This order modifies/Decision (D.) 88-09-024 which adopted
rules and guidelines for ingreasing participation of women-and
minoxity-owned business enterprises (WMBE) in procurement of
contracts from utilities/f - | |
Background :

On Apxil 27/ 1888, the Commission issued D.88=04-057
which adopted General Oxder (GO) 156 to implement Assembly
Bill 3678 (AB 3678) and Public Utilities (PU) Code $§ 8281-8285
regarding increasjing WMBE participation in procurement of utility
contracts. The égmmissiog modified D.88-04-057 by D.88~09-024
dated September/ 14, 1988.

The Lommission’s WMBE Program Coordinator (WMBE
Coordinator) jand the Coalition of Bay Arxea Woman-Owned Business
(Coalition) /have filed petitions to modify D.88-09-024. We will
considex e’ch petition separately.

n
On February 24, 1989, WMBE Coordinator filed a petition
request} g that the responsibilities assigned to the Director of
the Commission Advisory and Compliance Division (CACD) in GO 156 be
transferred to the Executive Director’s Office. To achieve this
COordﬁnator requests that the words "the Executive Director® in
co. 19 be substituted for the woxds “the Director of CACD," and the
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words "the Executive Director’s Office" be substituted for the
words "the Commission Advisory and Compliance Division” and "CACD.”

WMBE Coordinator makes this request because the
responsibility for administering the WMBE Program has been
transferred from the CACD to the Executive Director’s Qffice. The
Executive Director has also transferred the staff assigned to work
on the WMBE Program to his office. |

On December 14, 1988, the Executive Director has
transferred the responsibility of administering the WMBE Program
from the Director of CACD to his office. We agree with WMBE
Coordinater that since the responsibility of administering'the WMBE
Program has been transferrxed, GO 156 should be modified to reflect
the change. Accordingly, we will modify GO 156 by substituting the
worxds "the Executive Director” for the woxds "the Director of CACD”
the words "the Executive Directox’s Office” for the words “the
Commission Advisory and Compliance Division™ and “CACD."
Therefore, the following sections of GO 156 will be modified as
shown: '

2.2 An interexchange telecommunications
corporxation may use its own internally-
developed verification form if the use
of such form is necessary to comply
with an established nationwide or
multi-state WMBE program or federally
mandated WMBE requirements, provided it
is approved by she bireotor of the
commiosion Adviseory and Cempiiance
Pivision {CACH} - v ]
and contains the following
information:* '

The Advisory Board responsible for
operating the c¢entral clearxringhouse
shall consist of a non-voting
representative of GAGH the Executive
Rixectoxr‘s Office, and a voting

. xepresentative from each of the
following utilities and groups:"
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Each group identified in Section 3.3
shall gelect its own representative.
If a group is unable to select its
representative, it may petition the
Pireotor of GAGH - LV

to select a representative.
Representatives shald serve for three
year terxrms. Representatives may serve
maltiple terms if reselected by the
group they repxésent.”

Board shall file an annual
~the d+fatcFol oF £AECH
- ‘no later than Maxch
1l of each year. The.report shall
include a detailed description of the
actixities of the clearinghouse during
the¢/ previous year."

ANNUAL REPORT

Utilities shall file with she Diweetor of GAGH the Executive

Rixectox, by Maxch 1 f each yeax, beginning in 1989, an
Annual Report on thgir WMBE Program.”

ANNUAL PLAN

Utilities shall/file with the Direeter of GAGH the Executive

] + By March 1 of each year, beginning in 1989, a
detalled and werifiable plan for increasing women and minority
business entérprise procurement in all categories.*

"8.1.6 Plang for complying with the
WMBE program guidelines established
by the Commission as required by
Public Utilities Section 8283 (¢).
Phe Cemmipsieonis GACH v
! ce will be
responsible foxr developing,
periodically refining, and
recommending such quidelines for the
Commission’s adoption in an
appropriate procedural forum.*

In addition to the request for modifying GO 156, WMBE
Cooxdinator also requests‘correction of a typographical error in
-1.1 of GO 156. 6§ 8.1.1 presently xeads as follows:

“Short, mid, and. long term goals set' as
required by Section 5, supra;” | :
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"3.4 Each group identified in Section/3.3
shall select its own xepresentative.

If a group is unable to select’ its
representative, it may petition she
Direosoy of GAGH -

t0 select a representative.

Representatives shall sexve for three
year terms. Representatives may serve
multiple terms if reselected by the
group they represent '

ANNUAL REPORT

Utilities shall file with she Diveetex ¥£f GAGD the Executive

Rixecxor, by Maxch 1 of each year, beginning in 1989, an
Annual Report on theix WMBE Program.*,

ANNUAL _PLAN

Utilities shall file with the Piweetor of GASH.

+ by March 1 of each yeat, beginning in 1989, a
detailed and verifiable plan fotr increasing women and minority
business enterprise procurement in all categories.”

"8.1.6 Plans foxr complying with the
E program guidelines established
the Commission as required by

Public Utilities Section 8283 (¢).

The Gemmispionis GAGCDH : v

DRirector's Offigce will be

responsible forx developing,

periodically refining, and
recommending such guidelines for the

Commission’s adoption in an

appropriate procedural forum."

In addition 30 the request for modifying GO 156, WMBE
Coordinator alsc requests correction of a typographical error in
§ 8.1.1 of GO 156. 5/811.1 presently reads as follows:

"Short, mid, and long term goals set as

required by Section 5, supra;”

WMBE Coordinator correctly points out that reference to § 5 is
incorrect, becaeﬂe it is: § 6 rather than § 5 which specifies the
goals. Accordi gly, we will'modify:s.a-l.l,as follows:
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WMBE Coordinator correctly points out that xeference to § 5 is
incorrect, because it is § 6 rather than § 5 which specifies the
goals. Accordingly, we will modify § 8.1.1 as follows:
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*8.1.1 Short, mid, and long term
goals set as required by Seesien 5

) P
RPetition by Coalition

On November 29, 1988, Coalition filed a petition
requesting the deletion of "other groups,” as defined by § 1.3.9 of
GO 156, from the list of minoxity racial and ethnic groups adopted
by GO 156. Coalition also requests that the Commzssioq/crirify
whethexr “women-owned business,” as specified in § 1.3.2 of GO 156,
encompasses a business enterprise owned and controlled by women
regardless ¢f minority status, or whether it me 55 only a business
enterprise owned and controlled by non-minority women.

On March 3, 1989, WMBE Coorxdinator filed a response to
Coalition’s petition and motion to acc its late-filed pleading.
Coalition has no objection to WMBE Coexrdinator’s motion.
Accordingly, we will accept WMBE CoOrdinator’s response.

We will consider each Coalition’s regquests separately.

GO 156 designates ghe following groups as minorities:
Black Americans, Hispanic ericans, Native Americans, Asian
Pacific Americans, and Other Groups. Coalition requests that the
"other groups” cateqo he deleted from the GO, because such a
classification inviteg manipulation by unqualified businesses to
take advantage of tite WMBE program.

Coalitiof claims that many non-minority-owned business
have already attémpted to maneuver themselves into the “other
groups"“ category so they can take advantage of a program designed
to assist hisyorically recognized socially and economiCally

groups. Coalition believes that ‘there is no need to
expand thi gxoup to 1nclude some now unknown, but yet to be
determined group or groups- ‘
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Coalition contends that inclusion of the "other groups”
will leave a gaping hole in the protection of WMBEs, with its -
attendant invitation to manipulation.

In its response to Coalitioa, WMBE Coordinator contends
that the Commission’s inclusion of the "other groups* the WMRE
catégory was not contrary to PU Code § 8282(a) and t Coalition’s
petition fails to substantiate with sufficient ‘ |
justification for deleting the “othexr groups" $fom the definition
of,minority in GO 156.

DRiscussion

We do not agree that including/"other groups™ will harm
the historically recognized socially afid economically disadvantaged
groups listed in PU Code § 8282 by dfluting the focus of our WMBE
program. We believe that the incldsion of “other groups* is fully
consistent with both the languag¢’ and the spirit of the law.

D.88-04-057 included /fother groups" among its categories
of "minorities" because the Cédmmission wanted consistency between
federal and state agencies jh designating minority groups. In that
decision, the Commission also expressed its concern that
inconsistency between federal and state agencies in designating
minority groups might cgntribute to c¢onfusion among WMBEs and those
agencies applying incofigrucous standards. We still hold that view
and believe that conyistency between federal and state agencies in
defining minority cftegories will not only aid the implementation
of the WMBE Progzam but also provide disadvantaged groups not
included in other/minority categories an opportunity to benefit
from the progran. o ‘ :

Nothyng in either the statute GO 156 implements or its
legislative hjstory suggests that utility WMBE programs should be
limited to those minorities specifically refered to in Section
8282. PU Code § 8282(b) provides in relevant part “...The
contracting utility shall presume that minority includes Black
Ame:icaps,lﬂispani;'Americans, Native Americans and Asian Pacific
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Americans.” The creation of a presumption that the term “"minoxrity”
includes certain groups implies that the ternm may also include
other groups. The legislature could have, b uﬁ’&id not, limit the
definition of "minority"” to certain specific groups. Therefore,
the Commission inc¢luded other disadvanta ’& groupg in its minoxrity
categories so that all minoritygrouzz,/gﬁcludingthose énunmerated
in the statute, may have an oppertunity to participate. As will
become clear below, the Commission’s expansive definition of
minorities should serve the legiglature’s purpose well.

By adopting PacBell’s/recommendation for consistency in
£ederal and state minority definitions, we opened the door to
groups which have been foun by the SBA or the Commexce Department
to be disadvantaged, whateyer their racial or ethnic origin.
Inclusion of these disadvéntaged groups will increase competition
in the utility procuremgnt marketplace by increasing the numbexr of
potential suppliers, afd will thus further a major purpose of the
legislation. SBA ang Commerce Department regulations concerning
the type of groups ¢ligible for socially and economically
disadvantaged statfs and setting forth the procedures to be
followed in obtaifiing such status reassure us that the inclusion of
such groups in Qur WMBE program will not dilute the social impact
of that progr 1 we pelieve that these regulations are
sufficiently ytringent to weed out groups who may be seeking
special statys out of greed rather than need. If the future
reveals thay this review-isfinadequate;'we,will,revisit,the‘issue.

1 Smal)l Business Administration regulations governing socially
and ecbnomically disadvantaged groups are found at 13 Code of
Federpl Regulations' (CFR), Part 124. Department of Commerce

Minoyity Business Development Agency regulatzons are—found at 15
CFR,/ Paxrt 1400'. ‘
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We are sensitive to Coalition’s concern that iqsiasion of
"other groups” will provide non-minority businesses the opportunity
to take unfair advantage of our WMBE program. We do not, however,
believe that mere allegations regarding potential abnses of the SBA
and Commerce Department minority and disadvantaged/gusiness
programs provide an adequate justification for ei&miniating the
*other groups* category at this time. In thz,&gsence of specific
examples of such abuse, we will retain the “oOther groups*
category."”

' t W

Coalition requests that the Commission confirm its
definition of women-owned businessr(wﬁé) included in § 1.3.2 of
GO 156 which states that:

**Women-owned business’ ans a business
enterprise that is at JYeast 51% owned by a
woman or women; or, iy the case of any publicly
owned business, at ldast 51% of the stock of
which is owned by ope or more women, and whose
management and daily business operations are
controlled oy o:z/br more. women. "

i

According to Codlition, the need for clarity in the
definition of WBE stems from the efforts of the majority of the
public utility memberS/of the Clearinghouse Advisofy'soard to
change the definition,of a WBE in all Clearinghouse documents from
the Commission’s own/definition, stated above, to one that limits
that definition tojpon—minority women only. Coalition assexts that
new woxrding found on page 36 of the Clearinghouse Operational
Guidelines dated November 30, 1988 reads as follows?:

“WOmen-owned Business Enterprise (WBE),

A business enterprise that is at least 51%
owned by a non-minoxrity woman or women; oxr, in
thi/base of any publicly owned business, at

least S1% of the stock of which owned by one ox

2 Coaf&tlon has attached page 36. of the Clearinghouse
0perati9hal Gumdel;nes to its petitxon.

- 71;
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more non~-minority women, and whose management
and daily business operations are controlled by

one or more women."
Coalition contends that this change, if allowed to occurf'will have
a negative impact on the diligence the public utilig}ég will use in
their outreach programs to inform, encourage, recrwit, and utilize
all WBEs, regardless of their race, and will givéﬁziem license to
focus only on a portion of California’s WBEs. /Thus, putting
nminority women and women of mixed’éthnicity' t a disadvantage.
Therefore, Coalition requests that the Copfission confirm and
clarify women-owned business is one tha is owned, controlled, and
operated by a woman or women regardless of race.

In its response to Coalition’s petition, WMBE Cooxdinator
contends that the definition of "wémen-owned business* as used in
§ 1.3.2 of GO 156 includes busingss owned by a woman or women,
regardless of their minority syatus. WMBE staff proposes that in
order to eliminate any confusion the Commission might consider
designating businesses owne by non-minority women as NWBEs and
those owned by minority wofen as MWBES. | '

PU Code § 8282(a) defines'a "women-owned business to
mean:

*a business/enterprise that is at least 51

percent oyned by a woman ox wemen; or in the

case of any publicly owned business, at least

51 pexceft of the stock ¢of which is owned by

one or more wemen:; and whose management and

daily business operations are controlled by one

or moxrge of those individuals.”
From a plain reading of this stétute, it appears that the

id not use the words "woman“” and "women" to apply only

to non~-minority woman or women. Rather the terms "woman® and
"women"” are Mised generically, without any qualification anywhere
else in § 82, or the other statutory provisionsgapplicable to the

'WMBE Program. There is no indication that the Legislature intended




"

R.87-02-026. ALJ/AVG/4c/fnh ALT.-COM~FRD

“women-owned business” to mean only those owned‘bx,non-minority
women. Therefore, in adopting GO 156 the Commiasion used exactly
the same words used in statute to define “"womer~owned business” and
intended to include business owned by a.womdﬁ or women, regardless
of their minority status. ’

Having clarified that WBEs include businesses owned by
women of all racial or ethnic groupg//ge‘mnst consider Coalition’s
concern regarding the modified deegnition of WBEs included in the
Clearinghouse Operxational Guidelimes dated November 30, 1988. The
modification limits the defzn%?{;n of WBEs to non-minority women
only. We share Coalition’s concern. However, we note that the
Novembexr 30, 1988 CIearinghdﬁse Operational Guidelines were only
proposed guidelines and have not been adopted. We expect the
Executive Director to agprove Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines
which exclude any referxence to non-minority women. The definition
of a WBE in the adopgﬁ& quidelines should be identical to the
definition includ::/&n § 1.3.2 of GO 156, which should address
Coalition’s concerwd.

We belié%e that since the definition of a WBE includes
businesses owned/by a woman or women of all minor;ty OX none
minorxty group,/ the "NWBE" and "MWBE" labels proposed by WMBE
Cooxdinator are unnecessary. We do, however, agree with WMBE
Coordinator that GO 156 § 6.3 could be re-written to clarify its
intent. ‘ . '

) Following the lead of Joint Commenters, GO 156 sets
initial long term goals of 5% for women owned business enterprises
and 15% for minority owned business enterprises, but does not set
specifi:/iong term goal for minority women owned business
enterprises. GO 156 also incorporates, in'§ 6.3, Joint Commenters’
recommeﬁdation that we require utilities to establish overall goals
for bgth minoxity owned business enterpr;ses (MBES) and non-
minordty women. owned business enzerprxses.
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As noted in D.88-09-024, "we believe that the GO 156 §
6.3 distinction between minority owned business enterprises and
non-minority women owned business enterprises may focus attention
on the potential f£or procurement contract disparity between
minority women and non-minority women owned business entexprises
and may encourage utilities to focus procurement efforts toward
both minority and non-minority women owned businesses. We believe
this distinction between minority and non-minority women owned
business enterprises may assist minority women owned businesses to
obtain more utility ¢contracts.”

The purpose of GO 156 § 6.3 was to focus attention on the
potential for procurement contract disparity between minority women
and non-minority women owned businesses, and to encourage utilities
to focus procurement efforts toward both minority women owned
businesses and non-minority women owned businesses. What § 6.3
succeeded in doing was creating confusion between § 6.2 and 6.3.

As it reads at present, § 6.3 duplicates § 6.2 in so far as it
requires overall goals for minority owned business entexprises.
SDG&E, at least, interpreted § 6.3 to mean that the 5% goal fox
procurement from women owned business enterprises set forth in §
6.2 applied only to non-minority women owned business enterprises.
This was not our intent.

Obviously, minority women are both minorities and women.
Since the overall program goals name only minorities, without
regard for gender, and women, without regard for minority or non-
minority status, minority women fall into both categories. Without
a specific goal for minority women, however, minority women could
easily fall ocutside the focus of attention of programs addressing
either category. Theoretically, the "minoxity" goal could be met
entirely by minority men owned businesses, and the "women* goal
could be met entirely by non-minority women owned businesses. This
is not what we want. We certainly did not intend utilities to
direct their'procurement‘programg tofnoﬁ-minprity women and-
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minority women owned business enterprises.

What § 6.3 should have done was require”/goals for both
minoxity women owned business enterprises and
owned business enterprises. This would have
avoiding disparities between minoritijom' and non-minority women
owned businesses clearer. We will take £his opportunity to
reaffirxm our intent. '

We will amend § 6.3 to re as follows:

minority men owned business enterprises to the e:ji:aﬁon of

Goals shall also established for both minority
women owned business enterprises and non-minority
women owned bysiness enterprises. These goals are
to be a subglt of the overall goal for WMBEs
established by Section 6.2 (initially 20% for both

d business enterprises and minority owned

entexprises). These goals are intended to
ensurg/ that utilities do not direct their WMBE
procyrement programs toward non-minority women and
ningrity men owned business enterprises to the
defriment or exclusion of minority women owned

siness enterprises.

Fin ly, we believe it is necessary to clear up any
potential amiiquity regarding the recording of contracts with
minority wonen owned business enterprises toward compliance with
the goals gkt forth in GO 156 § 6.2. As we noted earliex, this
section provides for initial long-texrm goals of not less than 15%
for minority owned business enterprises and not less than 5% for
women owned business enterxprises, but does not specify a goal for
minority women owned business enterprises. For the purposes of
this section, contracts with minority women-owned buginess
enﬁérpriseg can be counped‘towardreitherzthe,minofity”owned
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.
'

business goal or the women owned business goal, but not toward
both.

We will amend GO 156 § 6.2 to read as follows

6.2 Each utility shall establish initial/minimum long-
term goals for each major category’of products and
sexvices the utility purchases from outside vendors
of not less than 15% for minoxity owned business
enterprises and not less thadn 5% for women owned
business enterprises. Foxr the purposes of this
section, the term "majox category" shall mean a
category established #n accoxd with Section 6. For
the purposes of thiy section, contracts with
minority women owpeéd business enterprises can be
counted toward edther the minority owned business
enterprise goal or the women owned business
enterprise goal, but not toward both. The
specification of initial long~term goals in this
section siall not prevent the utilities f£xrom seeking
to reach/parxity with public agencies, which the
Legislature found in Public Utilities Code Section

8281 (b)(1l)(B) are awarding 30% or more of their
conttacts to WMBES.,‘

l. On De¢ember 14, 1988, the Executive Director transferred
responsibility/of administexring the WMBE program from the Director
of CACD to hig office.

Executive Directoxr has also transferred the staff
assigned tof/work on the WMBE program to his office.
etitioner, WMBE Coordinator requests modifications of
GO 156 to reflect the transfer o£ responsib;lmty~of the WMBE
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program from the Director of CACD to the Executive Direcdtor’s
Office.

4. WMBE staff has discovered a typographical/error in §
8.1.1 of GO 156 and requests its correction.

5. No party has filed a response WMBE Codrdinator’s
petition. '

- 6. Petitioner, Coalition requests dedetion of “"other
groups,” as defined by § 1.3.9 of GO 156,/fxom the list of minority
racial and ethnic groups.

7. Coalition contends that inclGsion of "other groups” in
the minoxity category provides non-minority-owned business an
opportunity to take an unfair advaptage of the WMBE—program.

8. In its response to Coalition, WMBE Coordinator contends
that the Commission’s inclusion Of the "other groups” in the WMBE
category was not contrary to PY Code § 8282(a) and that Coalition’s
petition fails to substantiaté with sufficient evidence a
justification for deleting ghe “other groups” from the definition
of minorities in GO 156.

9. "Other groups~ Lategory was included as part of the
definition for "minorities" to achieve a consistency of
clagsification of minoyities between federal and state agencies.

10. Inconsistenf federal and state designations of minority
groups could contribite to confusion among WMBEs and utilities
subject to such incbngruous standards, and among agencies applying
such standards. ‘

11. The led¢islation that GO 156 implements does not limit its
definition ¢f m noritiesAto~only*those minorities specifically
named in the syatute.

12. IncYusion of a minority category designated "other
groups" whicll consists of groups whose membexrs are found to be
disadvantaged by the Small Business Administration pursuant o
Section 8(d)- of the Small Bﬁsiness‘hct as,amendedv(lsuu;smc.
637(d);:or7theiSecretary‘65‘Comme;ce pursuant to Section 5 of
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Executive Order 11625 furthers & a major purpose of the the
legislation GO 156 implements by increasing the number of suppliers
and the amount of_competition within the utility procurement
marketplace.

13. Small Business Administration and Commexrce Department
regulations defining the type ¢of groups eligible forx ocialry~and
economically disadvantaged status and setting fo the procedures
to be followed to obtain such status are stringent enough to ensure
that the inclusion of such groups in our WMBE/program will not
dilute the social impact of that program cyn/the historically
soclally and economically disadvantaged
8282(a). ’

14. Coalition also requests thyt the Commission confirm and
clarify its definition of WBEs incjlided in § 1.3.2 of GO 156.

15. Coalition requests clavification of the definition of WBE
because the Clearinghouse Opexrafional Guidelines limit the
definition of WBE to non-ming ity woman owned businesses only.

16. The Clearinghouse rational Guidelines referred to by
Coalition have not yet beefi approved.

17. PU Code § 8282fa), in defining WBE, does not
differentiate between mpinority and non-minority women.

18. WMBE staff Yecommends that § 6.3 of GO 156 be modified to
clarify the Commissifn’s intent.

19. Minority momen owned business enterprises are both women
owned business enyerprises and minority owned business enterprises,
and thus fall wifhin the scope of both the 5% overall goal for
women owned business entexprises and the 15% overall goal for
minoxrity owned/ business enterprises.

20. The use of goals for minority women owned business
enterprisez/gnd non-minority women owned business entexprises would
ensure tha utilities do- not direct the;r WMBE procurement programs
toward non-mznority women owned bus;ness enterp:;ses and minority
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men owned business enterprises to the detriment or exclusiofn of
minority women owned business enterprises.
Conclusions of Law
1. WMBE staff’s petition to modify GO 156 to reflect the
transfer of responsibility of administering the WMBE program from
the Director of CACD to the Executive Director’s Office should be
granted by modifying §8 2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 7, 8, and/h 1.6 of GO 156.
2. § 8.1.1 of GO 156 should be modified/Qo correct a
typographical error.

3. Coalition’s petition to delete §/4.3.9 of GO 156 should
be denied.

4. The definition of WBE should ificlude businesses owned by
& woman oOr women, regardless of their xace or ethnic group.

5. WMBE staff’s recommendatior/ that § 6.3 be rewritten to
clarify the Commission’s intent shouid be granted by modifying §
6.3. to require separate goals for/minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minority women owned business enterprises.
These goals should be a subset oé the overall goal for WMBEs
established by § 6.2 (initially 208 for both women owned business
enterprises and minority owned business enterprises).

6. § 6.2 of GO 156 = /uldvbe modified to make clear that
utility contracts with mindZ:ty-women owned businesses can be
counted towaxd either thz/@omen owned business enterprise goal ox
the minority owned busin ss‘enterprise-goal; but not toward both.

OQRDER

Ir IS ORDBRBD that::

l. 6§ 2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 6.2, 6.3, 7, 8, and 8.1.6 of General
Order (GO) shall be/ modified as follows:

"2.2 -+ An intexexchange telecommunications
corporation may use its own internally-
developed verification form if the use
of such form is necessary to comply
with an established nationwide or
multi-state WMBE program or federally
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men owned business enterprises to the detriment or exclusion of
ninority women owned business entexprises.
Conclusions of Law

1. WMBE staff’s petition to modify GO 156 Lo reflect the
transfer of responsibility of administering thd/ézsz program from
the Director of CACD to the Executive Directdr’s Office should be
granted by modifying §§ 2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.7/ 7, 8, and 8.1.6 of
GO 156. ‘ :

2. § 8.1.1 of GO 156 should be plodified to corzect a
typographical erzor. | |

3. Coalition’s petition to gélete § 1.3.9 of GO 156 should
be denied.

4. The definition of WBE should include businesses owned by
a woman or women, regardless of their race or ethnic group.

5. WMBE staff’s reco dation that § 6.3 be rewritten to
clarify the Commission’s inffent should be granted by modifying
§ 6.3. to regquire separate/goals for minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minorAty women owned business enterprises.
These goals should be a bubset of the overall goal for WMBES
established by § 6.2 (imitially 20% for both women owned business
enterprises and minoxrjty owned business entexprises).

6. § 6.2 of 156 should be modified to make clear that
utility contracts wifth minority women owned businesses can be
counted toward either the women owned business enterprise goal or
the minority owned/ business entexprise goal} but not toward both.’

IT XIS/ORDERED that:
1- ss 2 2' 37-3’ 304’ 307’ ‘6'0-2" 6-3’ 7’ 8.’ &nd 8.-106 Of
General Ordex” (GO) shall be modified as follows:

"2.2 An interexchange. telecommunications
' corporation may use its own internally=-
developed verification form if the use

of ‘such form is necessary to comply

with an established nationwide or -

- 2§;_
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mandated WMBE requirements,
is approved by the Executiv

. and contains the followin
information: " :

operating the central/clearinghouse
shall consist of a pbn-voting
representative of the Executive
Director’s Office,/ and a voting
representative from each of the
following utilities and groups:*®

Each group identified in Section 3.3
shall select/ its own representative.
If a group/is unable to select its
representative, it may petition the
Executive’ Director to select a
representative. Representatives shall
serve fox three year terms.
Representatives may serve multiple
terms/ if reselected by the group they
represent.” ‘

Each utility shall establish initial
minimum long~texm goals for each major
category of products and sexvices the
tility purchases f£rom outside vendors
of not less than 15% for minority owned
business enterprises and not less than
5% for women owned business -
enterprises. For the purposes of this
section, the term "major category”
shall mean a category established in
accord with Section 6. For the
purposes of this section, contracts
with minority women owned business
enterprises can be counted. toward
either the minority owned business
enterprise goal or the women owned
business enterprise goal, but not
toward both. The specification of
initial long-term goals in this section
shall not prevent the utilities from
- seeking to reach parity with public
agencies, which the Legislature found
in Public Utilities Code Section 8281
(P)(1)(B) are awarding 30% or more of

g

‘their contracts to WMBES.".
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multi-state WMBE.program or federally
mandated WMBE xequirements, provided it
is approved by the Executive Director
and contains the following
information:"

The Advisory Board xespomsible for
operating the central clearinghouse
shall consist of a nopivoting
representative of the Executive
Dixector’s. Office, And a.voting
representative from each of the
following utilitfes and groups:”

Each group idefitified in Section 3.3
shall select/its own representative.
If a group ¥s unable to select its
representaryive, it may petition the
Executive/Director to select a
represenfative. Representatives shall

r three year terms.
Represgntatives may serve multiple
terxms/if reselected by the group they
reprgsent.” :

eportushall include .a detailed
description of the activities of the
clearinghouse during the previous
year."

Each utility shall establish initial
minimum long-term goals for each major
category of products. and services the
utility purchases from outside vendors
of not less than 15% for minority owned
business entexprises and not less than
5% fox women owned business ‘
enterprises. For the purposes of thi
section, the term “major category"
shall mean a category established in
accord with Section 6. For the
purposes of this section, contracts
with minority women owned business
entexprises ¢an be counted toward
either the minority owned business
entexprise goal or the women owned
business enterprise goal, but not
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toward both. The specification of
initial long=term goals in this section
shall not prevent the utilities from
seeking to reach parity with public
agencies, which the Legislature found
in Public Utilities Code Section 8281
(B)(1).(B) are awarding 30% or more of.
their contracts to WMBES.™ ,
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Goals shall also be established for
both minority women owned business
enterprises and non-minority women
owned business enterprises. ,These
goals are to be a subset ofthe overall
goal foxr WMBEs established/by Section
6.2 (initially 20% for both women owned
business enterprises and minority owned
business enterprises) These goals are
intended to ensure that utilities do
not direct their procurement
programs toward nor-minority women and
minority men owned business enterprises
to the detriment’ or exclusion of
minority women/owned business
enterprises.”/ '

ANNUAL _REPORT

Utilities shall file with th¢’ Executive Director, by March 1

of each year, beginning in Y989, an Annual Report on their
WMBE Program.” S

ANNUAL PLAN

Utilities shall file wiyth the Executive Director, by March 1
of each year, beginni in 1989, a detailed and verifiable

plan fox increasing wbmen and minority business enterprise
procurement in all cAtegories.”

¥8.1.6 Plans for complying with the
WMBE program quidelines established
by the Commission as required by
Public Utilities Section 8283(c).
The Executive Director’s Office will
be responsible for developing,
periodically refining, and
recommending such guidelines for the
Commission’s adoption in an:
appropriate procedural forum.”

2. of GO 156 shall be modified as follows:

¥8.l.l1/Short, mid, and long term goals set as
required by Section 6, gupra;® S
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' . - 3. Coalition o£ Bay Azea Women-Owned Buzineu' 'xeqné‘s’t.‘i-'t"o"ﬂfmt--::.--.-.‘,f;-_.-.,
delete § 1.3.9 of GO 156 is denied. [ s T

4. The definition of "women-owned businessesﬁ inthe i

Clearinghouse Operational Guidelines shall be identical to'the
definition included in § 1.3.2 of GO 156. - ’

This order is. effective todqy-‘
Dated AUG 3 1989 at San.rrancisco, California

v . 6. MITCHELL WILK
P ' , . . © . President
- FREDERICK R. DUDA
- JOHN B. OHANIAN -
PATRICIA M. ECKERT
cOmmssszoners
ICQmmisszoner Stanley W. Hulett, .
.being necessarily absent dxd not = .
part;c;pate. L R



